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Dr. Thomas S. Baer

Vice President

Nuclear Engineering Company, Inc. . 1 2
9200 Shelbyville Road -
Suite 526

P.0. Box 7246

Louisville, Kentucky 40207

Dear Dr. Baer:

As you know, we have under review ycur .pdated renewal applicaticn for handling
and disposal of special nuclear material (SNM) at your disposal facility

located in the Hanford Reservation near Richlard. Washington (License No. 13-10042-
01, Docket 27-48). License No. 13-10042-01 also presently licenses (1) operations
at your disposal facility located near Sheffield, I11inois; (2) reception and
possession of sealed packages of source, byproduct, and special nuclear material
in any state of the United States except Agreement States (as defined in Section
150.3(b), 10 CFR 150); and (3) transportation of these sealed packages to
authorized land burial sites for disposal. We intend--shoulu a satisfactory
finding on your renewal application for SNM disposal at Richland be made by us--
to issue a new lizense numper which will solely pertain to operations at the
Richland site.

It is not clear to us whether you interd to continue receipt, posscssiou, and
transport of radiocactive material in Non-Agreement States. If so, you must
promptly provide us with a separate updated renewal application which solely
pertains to such activities. If such an application is mace by you, we intend

to assign a new dock2t number to this application and--following our review of
the application and assuming a satisfactory finding by us--assign a new iicense
numcer. If we do not receive your renewal application by June 29, 1979, we will
ass /e that y2- do nzt wish to renew thic part of the present License 13-10042-01.

We have received your updated criticality anmalysis for SNM waste in storage.
This analyzis is under review.

Sincerely,

3 o
R. Dale Smith, Chief

Low-Level Waste Licensing Braich
Division of Waste Management
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